Bockman, Jacqueline

From: Bockman, Jacqueline
Sent:  Thursday, September 06, 2007 12:34 PM

To: 'Dan Whyte'; Laurie Wallace (legalpad@digisys.net)
Cc: Jay Dufrechou (jay@dufrechoulaw.com) F | L E D
Subject: Schmill SEP - ¢ 2007
Schmill v. Liberty
WCC No. 2001-0300 WORKERS' COMPENSATION JUDAE
HELENA, MONTANA

Counsel,

The Court received Petitioner's Motion to Strike Affidavit of Vanliner Ins. Co. and Supporting Brief on
August 30, 2007. A copy of the Affidavit of Paul Johnson dated June 1, 2007, was attached to the
motion.

After contacting Mr. Whyte to advise him the Court had not received the original affidavit, | conferred
with Clara, who suggested a duplicate original be filed. Please let me know if this poses a problem.

Vanliner's answer brief to Petitioner’s motion is due ten days from the filing of Petitioner’s motion.

Thank you, and let me know if you have any questions.

Jackie Bockman
Deputy Clerk of Court
Workers' Compensation Court

jbockman@mt.gov
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